
 
REGULAR MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

12:00 P.M.  

228 TEXAS AVENUE, SUITE A, NEW BOSTON, TX 75570 
 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of 

Directors of the Riverbend Water Resources District will conduct a meeting; open to the public, 

on Wednesday, September 27, 2023, at 12:00 p.m., at the Riverbend Water Resources District 

(“Riverbend”) office, in the Conference Room located at 228A Texas Avenue, New Boston, TX 

75570. 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or 

executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its 

attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts 

and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing 

security personnel or devices (Section 551.076); or discussing economic development matters 

(Section 551.087). If the Board of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session 

on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be 

held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

A G E N D A 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

 

II. INVOCATION & PLEDGE 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the meeting, 

speakers must sign in on the public comment sheet. The time limit is five (5) minutes 

per speaker. Subject to the provisions set forth under Section 551.007 of the 

Government Code 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding August 23, 2023 Regular Meeting 

minutes. 

 

 

1



 

 

 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting 

the Member Entities’ True-Up for use in FY 2024. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting 

the True-Up for the City of Maud, Texas for use in FY 2024. 

 

Action item: Consider motion for approval of the Consent Agenda. 

V. REGIONAL ENTITY REPORTS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin 

Authority. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with REDI. 

 

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 

 

The Board of Directors will consider, discuss, and if appropriate, take action on the 

following item(s): 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution appointing 

the officers of the Board of Directors for FY 2024. 

 

Typically, the Directors have followed a rotation system for officers each year.  

This allows for maximum participation and leadership opportunities for each 

director.  Following that system, the proposed officers for this year would be: 

    

   Steve Mayo, President 

   Fred Milton, Vice President  

   Sonja Hubbard, Treasurer  

Tina-Veal Gooch, Secretary 

Van Alexander Past President 

 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20230927-03 appointing the 

officers of the Board of Directors for FY 2024. 

 

 

2



 

 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding the Riverbend Calendar and Board 

Meeting Schedule for FY 2024. 

 

Typically, the yearly calendar has been presented and approved without a 

resolution.  The proposed calendar and board meeting schedule for FY 2024 is 

included in the packet for consideration.  Staff recommends approval. 

Action Item: Consider motion to approve the proposed FY 2024 calendar as 

presented in the packet. 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the 

Revised 2023 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the Revised 2023 Wet 

Utilities Fund Budget, and the Revised 2023 Regional Water System Facilities 

Fund Budget of Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

Presentation of the Revised 2023 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the 

Revised 2023 Wet Utilities Fund Budget, and the Revised 2023 Regional Water 

System Facilities Fund Budget by Tara Houck. 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20230927-04 adopting the 

Revised 2023 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the Revised 2023 Wet 

Utilities Fund Budget, and the Revised 2023 Regional Water System Facilities 

Fund Budget of Riverbend Water Resources District. 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the 

FY 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the FY 2024 Wet Utilities 

Fund Budget, and the FY 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget 

of Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

Presentation of the FY 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the FY 2024 

Wet Utilities Fund Budget, and the FY 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund 

Budget by Tara Houck. 

Action Item: Consider motion for approval of RESO 20230927-05 adopting the 

FY 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the FY 2024 Wet Utilities Fund 

Budget, and the FY 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget of 

Riverbend Water Resources District. 

VII. RIVERBEND REPORTS 

 

A. Board Members 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

 

3



 

 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in 

closed or executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving 

legal advice from its attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters 

(Section 551.072); discussing gifts and donations (Section 551.073); discussing 

personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing security personnel or devices (Section 

551.076); or discussing economic development matters (Section 551.087). If the Board 

of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session on any item on this 

agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be held and 

will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

IX. NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend 

Offices, 228A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Kyle Dooley 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Riverbend Water Resources District 

 

*Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the RWRD Board of Directors’ meeting and who 

may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the RWRD Administrative Offices 

at (903) 831-0091, as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be taken to make the 

appropriate arrangements. 

4



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. A. 

August 23, 2023 

Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



 

  

Regular Called Meeting 

Riverbend Water Resources District    

Board Meeting Minutes  

August 23, 2023 

228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, Texas 75570   

 
M I N U T E S 

 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of Notice 
 

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website, the Chair, Van Alexander, President 

of the Board, called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.     

  

Directors Present: 

Tina Veal-Gooch, President 

Van Alexander, Vice President  

Fred Milton, Secretary  

Steve Mayo, Treasurer 

Sonja Hubbard, Past President 

 

Directors Absent:  

None 

 

Administration Present: 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Tara Houck, CFO 

Eli Hunt, Director of Operations 

Becky Melton, HR Manager/Executive Assistant 

          

Public Present: 

 

Please see the attached list for additional guests.  

 

II. Invocation & Pledge 

 

Van Alexander led the invocation and the pledge of allegiance. 

 

III. Public Comments 

  

None. 

 

IV. Consent Agenda Items 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding the July 26, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes. 

6



 

  

A motion was made by Steve Mayo and seconded by Sonya Hubbard to approve the 

Consent Agenda Item. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

V. Regional Entity Reports 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin Authority 

(SRBA). 

 

Kyle Dooley provided that they hired David Widemon as their new director.  No action 

taken. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center (TAC). 

 

Scott Norton, Executive Director, provided an update. Prospect activity is extremely 

strong. Budgets were reviewed yesterday. There is a letter of intent on the table to work 

out details on with a company that will be a big water user. He thanked Riverbend for the 

work on the raw water development and the industrial waste water plant. No action taken. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Ar-Tex REDI. 

 

Sonja Hubbard provided an update. Ar-Tex REDI is hoping for approval on a federal 

spending bill for the lengthening and strengthening of the runway at Texarkana Regional 

Airport. The textile manufacturer is anticipating financing approval this month. No action 

taken. 

 

VI. Agenda Items for Individual Consideration 

 

A. Presentation and discussion regarding fluoride injection by Dr. Sandra Shambarger. 

 

Dr. Sandra Shambarger made a presentation regarding the importance of fluoride in our 

drinking water. She is making this presentation in order to have the board as well as the 

member entities consider having fluoride injection as part of the new water treatment 

facility. Dr. Matthew Burks presented a section on the safety of fluoride. Kyle Dooley 

asked for guidance moving forward. Steve Mayo and Van Alexander asked for a Mayors’ 

Meeting in conjunction with an advisory committee meeting to discuss this issue. The item 

will be brought to the board for discussion and consideration at the October board meeting. 

 

No action taken.  

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the Member 

Entities’ True-Up for use in FY 2024.  

 

Kyle Dooley provided that TWU made their annual presentation of the Member Entities’ 

True-Up report on Wednesday, July 19th.  The proposed water production rate is shown to 

increase from $1.2341/1000 Gallons used to $1.2606/1000 Gallons used.  This is a 2.15% 

increase overall.  The administrative overhead cost is proposed to go from 6.57% to 6.72%.  

7



 

  

The board can act on approving the true-up at this meeting, but typically has chosen not to 

act until the September meeting when the RWRD budget is considered and approved. 

 

No action taken. 

 

C. Discussion regarding the Riverbend Budgets. 

 

i. Revised 2023 Budgets for the Administrative Member Fund, the Wet Utilities Fund, 

and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund. 

 

Tara Houck, CFO, presented the proposed changes to the FY 2023 Administrative 

Member Fund Budget, the Wet Utilities Fund Budget, and the Regional Water System 

Facilities Fund Budget.  

 

ii. Proposed 2024 Budgets for Administrative Member Fund, Wet Utilities Fund, and the 

Regional Water System Facilities Fund. 

 

Tara Houck, CFO, presented the proposed FY 2024 budgets for the Administrative 

Member Fund, Wet Utilities Fund, and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund. 

Kyle Dooley provided a few details including a 5% cost of living adjustment as well as 

a $0.75 increase per position to the labor table. 

 

No action taken. 

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the Executive 

Director/CEO to enter into an agreement with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Texas, Principal 

Financial, and Ameriflex for medical, dental, vision, life, health reimbursement, and flex 

savings account benefits. 

 

Kyle Dooley provided that our current TML health benefit plan was scheduled to increase 

in cost by approximately 30% next year.  While the board authorized the Executive 

Director to sign the extension with TML to keep us on schedule with renewal, there was 

discussion that staff was also looking for alternative plans that might help keep costs lower 

while still providing the employees with similar coverage.  These proposed plans with Blue 

Cross Blue Shield of Texas, Principal Financial, and Ameriflex would provide medical, 

dental, vision, life insurance plans, health reimbursement, and flex savings account 

coverages.  These plans offer similar coverage to the current TML plans and would come 

with considerable savings on premiums costs to RWRD.  Our broker for these services will 

be Bockman, Knight, & Traylor Insurance Agency. 

 

A motion was made by Fred Milton and seconded by Tina Veal Gooch to approve RESO 

20230823-02 authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to enter into an agreement with Blue 

Cross Blue Shield of Texas and Principal Financial for medical, dental, vision, and life 

benefits, and Ameriflex for medical, dental, vision, life, health reimbursement, and flex 

savings account benefits. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution the ratification of an 

agreement with Tidewater Professional Services for engineering consulting services.  

8



 

  

 

At the May board meeting, we discussed that our water rights consulting contract with LJA 

would be ending, as Dawn Pilcher our consulting engineer, was leaving LJA to start her 

own firm, Tidewater Professional Services.  LJA was no longer able to offer us the specific 

consulting services that we need in dealing with our water rights application.  Ms. Pilcher 

has the knowledge and history with our project and funding for the project was in the 

current budget.  Staff working with legal counsel and Tidewater on a new contract to 

provide the water rights consulting services that RWRD needed.  That contract was signed 

by the Executive Director on August 14, 2023, and the task order was for a not to exceed 

price of $41,750.  This total fell within the signature authority of the Executive Director, 

but since it is a new contract with Tidewater, staff wanted to bring it to the board for 

ratification.   

 

A motion was made by Sonja Hubbard and seconded by Steve Mayo to approve RESO 

20230823-03 ratifying an agreement with Tidewater Professional Services for engineering 

consulting services. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution amending the Water 

Supply Contract with Oak Grove Water Supply Corporation.  

 

Kyle Dooley provided that Riverbend staff, along with Susan Roth, have been working 

with Oak Grove Water Supply Corporation on a request for principal forgiveness through 

the Texas Water Development Board on the Regional Water System Facilities Project.  

This request is identical to the one that the City of Annona successfully received through 

TWDB in 2020.  On July 25, 2023, the TWDB approved Oak Grove’s request and awarded 

them $300,000 of principal forgiveness to be used on their repayment of the debt for the 

Regional Water System Facilities Project.  This awarded funding will require an 

amendment to the current water supply contract between RWRD and Oak Grove WSC to 

add language that shows that they were the recipient of the TWDB funding and that the 

funding will be utilized on a pro rata monthly basis for the 30 year life of the debt payback.  

This amendment to the water supply contract would match the wording in the Annona 

water supply contract.   

 

A motion was made by Tina Veal Gooch and seconded by Sonja Hubbard to approve RESO 

20230823-04 amending the Water Supply Contract with Oak Grove Water Supply 

Corporation. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

VII.   Riverbend Reports 

 

A. Board Members 

 

No reports.   

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

Kyle Dooley provided the following updates: 

 

9



 

  

Regional Water System Project: There were 22 design contract proposals for the four 

pieces of the project. That would be raw water intake, water treatment plant design, raw 

water transmission line and the potable water transmission line. There are 6 entities set for 

interviews on the 29th and 30th of August. We hope to have a recommendation for the board 

to consider by the September board meeting. All permitting documents have been 

submitted to the appropriate regulatory agencies for review. We are working to schedule a 

public meeting required by TWDB to present the full plan for the project.  

 

Industrial Wastewater Plant: A meeting is scheduled for tomorrow to discuss the budget. 

The bulk of the meeting will likely be to discuss the plant and how they’d like to move 

forward. Previous meeting have involved all concerned parties. They know it’s time to 

move forward and we expect a final decision tomorrow.  

 

No action taken.  

 

VIII.  Executive Session 

The board stood at ease at 1:25 p.m. 

 

The board reconvened in Executive Session at 1:31 p.m. with quorum pursuant to sections 

551.071, 551.072, and 551.074 of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

The board came out of Executive Session at 2:04 p.m.  

 

The board reconvened with quorum at 2:05 p.m.  

 

IX. Next Riverbend Meetings 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, September 27, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 228 

A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

 

X.  Adjournment 

 

With no additional business to be discussed, a motion was made by Steve Mayo and 

seconded by Fred Milton to adjourn the meeting at 2:06 p.m. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

The minutes of the Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, held on 

August 26, 2023, were read, and approved on the 27th day of September 2023. 

 

 

_______________________________________   

Van Alexander President 

 

Attest:  

 

 

________________________________________  

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 

10



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. B. 

RWRD RESO 20230927-01 

Member Entities True-Up 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



   
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20230927-01 

 

ADOPTING THE FY 2023 MEMBER ENTITIES’ TRUE-UP  

AND WHOLESALE WATER RATES AND FEES OF THE 

TEXARKANA WATER UTILITIES 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation district 

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is charged with oversight of the annual 

True-Up conducted amongst and between the City of Texarkana, Texas and all Member Entities; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District held an annual True-Up meeting on July 

19, 2023 at the Riverbend offices to discuss the True-Up Process and information provided by the 

City of Texarkana, Texas and its water department through Texarkana Water Utilities. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby adopts the FY 2023 Member Entities’ True-Up and wholesale 

water rates and fees of the Texarkana Water Utilities. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of September 2023 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Van Alexander, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sonja Hubbard, Secretary 

 

Attached: FY 2023 Member City Rate Calculation  

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. C. 

RWRD RESO 20230927-02 

City of Maud True-Up 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44



   
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20230927-02 

 

ADOPTING THE FY 2023 CITY OF MAUD TRUE-UP  

FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation district 

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District executed a contract with the City of 

Maud on August 21, 2023 for water and wastewater services; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District held the first True-Up meeting with the 

City of Maud on July 19, 2023 at the Riverbend offices to discuss the True-Up Process and 

information about the water and wastewater services and costs; and 

 

 WHEREAS, after the True-Up meeting, both the City of Maud and Riverbend Water 

Resources District agreed to the terms and amount of the True-Up for the next fiscal year. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby adopts the FY 2023 City of Maud True-Up. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of September 2023 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Van Alexander, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sonja Hubbard, Secretary 

 

Attached: FY 2023 Member City Rate Calculation  

45



Waste Water Billed Difference Water Billed Difference Total

FY 23 Actual Contract Cost Actual vs. Actual Contract Cost Actual vs. Over/Under 

Month Cost Waste Water Billed Cost Water Billed Billed

Oct-22 $14,698.78 $9,583.33 $5,115.45 $5,115.45

Nov-22 $9,098.20 $9,583.33 ($485.13) ($485.13)

Dec-22 $7,288.41 $9,583.33 ($2,294.92) ($2,294.92)

Jan-23 $14,966.13 $9,583.33 $5,382.80 $5,382.80

Feb-23 $10,392.02 $9,583.33 $808.69 $808.69

Mar-23 $15,410.14 $9,583.00 $5,827.14 $576.90 $1,745.00 ($1,168.10) $4,659.04

Apr-23 $15,755.99 $9,583.00 $6,172.99 $217.94 $1,745.00 ($1,527.06) $4,645.93

May-23 $15,102.94 $9,583.00 $5,519.94 $66.00 $1,745.00 ($1,679.00) $3,840.94

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Total: $102,712.61 $76,665.65 $26,046.96 $860.84 $5,235.00 ($4,374.16) $21,672.80

*Oct-Feb Contract was only WW Service

Waste Water Water Total

FY 23 True-Up: $26,046.96 ($4,374.16) $21,672.80 Under billed when compared to contract amount

Monthly Cost for FY 23: $2,170.58 ($364.51) $1,806.07 Monthly cost to be added to FY 24 amount

Current FY 23 Monthly Rate: $9,583.00 $1,745.00 $11,328.00

FY 24 Monthly Rate: $11,753.58 $1,380.49 $13,134.07 15.94% Increase from Previous Year

FY 24 Annual Rate: $141,042.96 $16,565.84 $157,608.80 Total FY 24 Contract Amount 

Fiscal Year 23 Maud Water and Waste Water True Up

46



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. A. 

RWRD RESO 20230927-03 

Board Officers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47



 

   
   

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20230927-03 

 

AFFIRMING THE 2024 ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is required by law to elect officers to its 

Board of Directors; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District traditionally rotates the officer positions 

on an annual basis, so as to allow the maximum participation and leadership opportunity by each 

Director; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby affirms the 2024 Elected Officers, as follows: 

           

    Steve Mayo, President 

    Fred Milton, Vice President  

    Sonja Hubbard, Treasurer  

Tina-Veal Gooch, Secretary 

Van Alexander Past President 

  

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of September 2023 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Van Alexander, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sonja Hubbard, Secretary 

48



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. B. 

Riverbend Calendar and 

Board Meeting Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



Oct-23 Apr-24

25 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m. 24 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

Nov-23 May-24

10 - Riverbend Office Closed for Veteran’s Day 22 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 pm

15 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m. 27 - Riverbend Office Closed for Memorial Day

23 & 24 - Riverbend Office Closed for Thanksgiving Holidays

Dec-22 Jun-24

No Regular Board Meeting 19 - Riverbend Office Closed for Juneteenth

25-27 - Riverbend Office Closed for Christmas 26 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

Jan-24 Jul-24

1 - Riverbend Office Closed for New Year's Day 4 - Riverbend Office Closed for Independence Day

15 - Riverbend Office Closed for MLK Day 24 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

24 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

Feb-24 Aug-24

19 - Riverbend Office Closed for Presidents Day 28 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

28 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

Mar-24 Sep-24

27 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m. 2 - Riverbend Office Closed for Labor Day

29 - Riverbend Office Closed for Good Friday 25 - Regular Board Meeting @ 12:00 p.m.

All meetings are to be held at Riverbend Water Resources District offices,                                                                                                   

228A Texas Ave, New Boston, TX 75570 unless otherwise noted above.

2023-2024 Calendar

50



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. C. 

RWRD RESO 20230927-04 

Revised 2023 Budgets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



 

   
  

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20230927-04 

 

ADOPTING THE REVISED FY 2023 ADMINISTRATIVE MEMBER FUND BUDGET, 

THE REVISED FY 2023 WET UTILITY FUND BUDGET, AND THE REVISED FY 2023 

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FACILITY FUND BUDGET OF  

THE RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District first adopted all FY 2023 Budgets on 

September 28, 2022; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District deems it necessary to revise the FY 2023 

Budgets further to incorporate necessary adjustments to certain line items. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby adopts the Revised FY 2023 Administrative Member Fund 

Budget, the Revised FY 2023 Wet Utility Fund Budget, and the Revised FY 2023 Regional Water 

System Facilities Fund Budget of Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of September 2023 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Van Alexander, President 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sonja Hubbard, Secretary 

 

Attached:  Revised FY 2023 Administrative Member Fund Budget 

Revised FY 2023 Wet Utility Fund Budget  

  Revised FY 2023 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget 

52



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised FY 2023  

Administrative Member  

Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53



Account Number Account Name
Original

 Budget

Budget

 Adjustments

Final

 Budget

Fund: 10 - Admin Fund

Revenue

10-000-41000 Riverbend Fee (192,158.00) 0.00 (192,158.00)

10-000-71000 Transfer from Wet Utilities (230,000.00) 0.00 (230,000.00)

10-000-72000 Use of Prior Year Equity (182,288.00) 0.00 (182,288.00)

10-000-80000 Interest Income 0.00 (100.00) (100.00)

Revenue Total: (604,446.00) (100.00) (604,546.00)

Expense

10-000-61501 Travel Expenses 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00

10-000-62700 Consulting 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00

10-000-64010 Advertising 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00

10-000-64455 Subscriptions 400.00 300.00 700.00

10-000-65000 Auditing 4,500.00 500.00 5,000.00

10-000-65064 Cell Phone (40%) 720.00 0.00 720.00

10-000-65080 Community Relations/PR 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00

10-000-65084 Conferences & Seminars 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00

10-000-65167 Dues & Memberships 7,883.00 1,200.00 9,083.00

10-000-65177 Engineering Misc 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00

10-000-65200 Health Insurance (40%) 8,383.00 0.00 8,383.00

10-000-65300 Legal & Professional Fees 27,500.00 (1,900.00) 25,600.00

10-000-65320 Meetings Expense 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00

10-000-65334 Military Affairs 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00

10-000-65400 Office supplies and expense 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00

10-000-65450 Other Employment Costs (40%) 3,140.00 0.00 3,140.00

10-000-65500 Payroll Taxes (40%) 11,544.00 0.00 11,544.00

10-000-65520 Pension (40%) 16,766.00 0.00 16,766.00

10-000-65640 Regional Planning 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00

10-000-65660 RWMP Projects 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00

10-000-65710 Salaries & Wages (40%) 134,129.00 0.00 134,129.00

10-000-65810 Training, Travel, & Licenses (40%) 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

10-000-65900 Unemployment Obligations (40%) 591.00 0.00 591.00

10-000-65905 Uniforms (40%) 400.00 0.00 400.00

10-000-65910 Workers Compensation (40%) 90.00 0.00 90.00

10-000-65930 Web Design & Maintenance 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00

10-000-90230 Hooks Feasibility Study 0.00 0.00 0.00

10-000-90240 Misc. Special Projects 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00

Expense Total: 604,446.00 100.00 604,546.00

Total Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00

Riverbend Water Resources District

Proposed Amended Budget - Administrative Fund

FY 2023

54



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised FY 2023  

Wet Utility  

Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



u
R tve rbend Riverbend Water Resources District, TX

[/ater Resources District

Budget Adjustment Report
Adjustment Detail

For Date Range: O9/Ol/2023 - 09/29/2023

OriginalBudget EudgetAdjustment5
Amount

Account l{umber Account l{ame
Adjustment l{umber Adjuitment Oescription

Budget Code: FY2023 v2 - FY2023 V2 Sudgel Fisc.lr FY2023

Fund: 30 - Wet Fund

RevEnue

30 001.,11010 Army Revenue-Volumet c CharSe

BA00o0O14 FY2O23 Final gud8et Adiustment
aA0@@17 FY2O23 Final gudSet Adjustment

sA0@0014

30-002-41020
BAOfl)oo14

8A0000017

30 002 47000

8A0000014

30 004 45115

BA0000014

Army Revenue-Water Supply CharB

FY2023 Final Budtet Adjustment

Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge

FY2023 Final BudBet Adjustment
FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

Miscellanous Revenue

FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

Army Revenue-Facility Charge 2

FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTO1393

09l2t/20?3
09126/2023

Packet Number Post Oate

GLPKTO1382 09121/2023

GLPKTO1382 09/21./2023

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTO1393

09121/2021

09/26/2021

,1,085,988.00

-344,879.00

,95r,604.00

0.00

-569,277.OO

-2,9S1,748.00

0.00

329,s00.00

19,070.00

344,879.OO

20,000.00

407.000.00

3r,633.00

33,178.00

65,000.00

26,000.00

63,000.00

3,544.00

25,000.00

13,000.00

2,843.00

18,255.00
-15,412.00

89,332.m
89,332.m

5,291.m
196,622.6

-191,331.@

_1,5@.@

-1,500.00

18,270.@

t8,270.@

114,235.00

Current Eudget

-1,083,145.00

-255.547.00

-945,313.00

1,500.oo

,551,007.00

-2,837 ,5L2.OO

4,000.00

344,500.00

20,070.00

229,419.OO

422,W.00

32,483.00

21,178.00

49,500.00

41,500.00

78,0@.00

5,144.00

17,S00.00

16,500.00

30 001 4102s

Expense

30-001.60250

BAOO00o14

30-001,65170

BA0o00o15

30 001 65250

8Am00014

30 001 65950

lS [abor Wage!

FY2023 Final Budget Adiurtment

Oepreciation Expense

FY2023 Final Budg€t Adjurtment

lnsurance

FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

Water Purchase Cost

FY2023 Final gudSet Adjustment

consultinS

FY2023 Final gudSet Adjustment

Oepreciation Expense

FY2023 Final gudget Adjustment

lnsuranae

FY2O23 Final BudSet Adiustment

water Purchase Co5t

FY2023 Final BudBet Adjustment

Chemicals

FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

Pl.nt
FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

Depreaiation €xpense

FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

lnturance
FY2023 Final BudSet Adjustment

LeSal & Professional Fees

FY2023 Final gudget Adjustment

Utilitiei-OH
FY2023 Final Budget Adjustment

workers Compensation

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTO1384

6tPKTo1382

Gt-P(T01393

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTO1384

GLPKTO1382

GLPKTOl393

GLPl(To1382

GIPKTO1382

GtP(T01384

GTPKTO1382

GtP(T01382

09/21/2023

Revenue Totali

os/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/2112023

0912612023

0912112023

09/2U2023

09/21/2023

09/2u2023

09/2712023

-4,0@.00
-4,000.00

15,000.00

15,0@.@

1,0@.00

1,@0.@

-115,0@.m
-115,@0.00

-13,200.m
,13,2@.00

r5,000.00

1s,000.00

850.00

850.@

-r.2,000.00

-12,000.00

-1S,S@.00

-15,5@.00

15,5@.@
15,500.00

15,000.m
15,000.00

2,600.00

2,6@.00

-7,500.00

-7,500.00

3,5@.00
3,500.00

3,000.00

BA@@017

30.002-651r0
8A000@14

30-002.6s170

8A0@@16

30 002 6s2s0

8AO@0014

30 002 6s9s0

8A000@17

30 002 b6000

BA00o@14

30 002 66316

BA0000014

30 003 r,5170

840000016

l0 00i b5250

BA0o00o14

30 004 62300

BAomoo14

30 004 bl5l0
BA00@014

30 00,1 615il:l

GLPKTO1382 09/2112023

360.00 3,360.00

6,800.00

0912112023

09l2t/2023

09/26/2023

09/2112023

56



Budget Adjustment Report

Account Numbe. Account Name

Adjustment Number Adjustment Description

8A0000014 FY2023 Final Eudget Adjustment

u t, i gond lnterest Expense

8A0000014 FY2023 Final Eud8et Adjustment

r Gain/(Loss)On DisposalofAsset

8A0000014 FY2023 Final Sud8et Adjultment

Packet Number
GTPKTO1382

Post Date

09/21/2023

For oate Range: 09/0712023 - 0912912023

Odgihal Budget Budget Adjustments Current BudSet

Amount
3,000.00

266,151.00 1,640.00 261,79L.OO

1,640.00

0.00 -52,000.00 -52,000.00

-52,000.00

L,547,315.O0 -146,110.00 1,50r,20s.00

-1,304,433.(x) -31,874.00 -1,336,307.00

-1,3@,433.00 -31,874.00 -1,335,307.q'

GIPKTO1382 09/21/2023

GrPrr01382 09/2U2023

Expense Total:

Fund 30Total:

Budget Code FY2023 v2 Total:

57



Budget Ad.iustment Report

Description
Description Fund Original Eudget Budget Adjustments

Budget Coder FY2023 v2 - fY2023 V2 Budget Fiscal: FY2023

30 -1,304,433.00 -31,874.00

Budget Code FY2o23 V2 Total: "1,304,433.00 -31,874.00

For Date Rante: 09/0L12O23 - 0912912023

Fund Summary
Current BudSet

-1,336,307.00

-1,335,307.00

58



Original 

 Budget

Budget

Adjustments

Final

Budget

Department: 001 - Water

Revenue

30-001-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 1,085,988 (2,843) 1,083,145

30-001-41025 Army Revenue-Water Supply Charg 344,879 (89,332) 255,547

30-001-42020 Res & Comm Rev-Volumetric Charg 38,520 38,520

30-001-42030 Res & Comm Rev-Backflow Calibra 2,550 1,450 4,000

Revenue Total: 1,471,937 (90,725) 1,381,212

Expense

30-001-60055 Cell Phone 2,400 2,400

30-001-60210 Health Insurance 41,917 41,917

30-001-60250 IS Labor Wages 0 (11,400) (11,400)

30-001-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,200 2,200

30-001-60380 Payroll Taxes 21,099 21,099

30-001-60385 Pension 30,645 30,645

30-001-60440 Salaries & Wages 245,164 245,164

30-001-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357

30-001-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,000 6,000

30-001-60500 Unemployment Obligations 2,956 2,956

30-001-60505 Uniforms 3,000 3,000

30-001-60545 Workers Compensation 5,154 5,154

30-001-61000 Analyticals 10,000 10,000

30-001-61005 IS Analyticals 0 (125) (125)

30-001-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 10,000 10,000

30-001-62804 Fuel 6,500 8,500 15,000

30-001-62806 IS Mileage Reimbursement 0 (1,230) (1,230)

30-001-62900 Equipment Rental 4,000 4,000

30-001-62902 IS Equipment Rental 0 (4,275) (4,275)

30-001-65040 Capital Replacement 177,500 (177,500) 0

30-001-65110 Consulting 20,000 20,000

30-001-65170 Depreciation Expense 329,500 15,000 344,500

30-001-65250 Insurance 19,070 1,000 20,070

30-001-65950 Water Purchase Cost 344,879 (115,000) 229,879

30-001-66000 Chemicals 6,000 10,000 16,000

30-001-66005 Other Materials 500 500

30-001-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500

30-001-66200 Permits 15,000 (2,000) 13,000

30-001-66300 Facilities-Other 14,000 (1,000) 13,000

30-001-66308 Lines 143,000 (40,500) 102,500

30-001-66312 Other Maintenance 5,000 5,000

30-001-66316 Plant 2,000 6,500 8,500

30-001-66503 IS Supplies 0 (11,300) (11,300)

30-001-66506 Other Supplies 1,000 1,500 2,500

30-001-66509 Safety 3,000 1,000 4,000

30-001-66512 Sampling 3,000 9,000 12,000

30-001-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 3,000 (1,500) 1,500

Riverbend Water Resources District
Proposed Amended Budget FY2023 - Wet Fund 

59



Original 

 Budget

Budget

Adjustments

Final

Budget

30-001-66700 Utilities 52,000 (3,500) 48,500

30-001-66805 Trash 7,000 7,000

Expense Total: 1,539,341 (316,830) 1,222,511

Department: 001 - Water Surplus (Deficit): (67,404) 226,105 158,701

Department: 002 - Wastewater

Revenue

30-002-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 951,604 (5,291) 946,313

30-002-42020 Res & Comm Rev-Volumetric Charg 216,720 216,720

30-002-47000 Miscellanous Revenue 0 1,500 1,500

Revenue Total: 1,168,324 (3,791) 1,164,533

Expense

30-002-60055 Cell Phone 2,232 2,232

30-002-60210 Health Insurance 38,983 38,983

30-002-60250 IS Labor Wages 0 (3,570) (3,570)

30-002-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,046 2,046

30-002-60380 Payroll Taxes 20,549 20,549

30-002-60385 Pension 31,054 31,054

30-002-60440 Salaries & Wages 237,560 237,560

30-002-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357

30-002-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 5,580 5,580

30-002-60500 Unemployment Obligations 2,749 2,749

30-002-60505 Uniforms 2,790 2,790

30-002-60545 Workers Compensation 4,779 4,779

30-002-61000 Analyticals 95,000 95,000

30-002-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 8,000 8,000

30-002-62804 Fuel 15,000 (10,000) 5,000

30-002-62806 IS Mileage Reimbursement 0 (1,000) (1,000)

30-002-62900 Equipment Rental 5,000 5,000

30-002-62902 IS Equipment Rental 0 (1,760) (1,760)

30-002-65040 Capital Replacement 183,750 (183,750) 0

30-002-65110 Consulting 20,000 (13,200) 6,800

30-002-65170 Depreciation Expense 407,000 15,000 422,000

30-002-65250 Insurance 31,633 (11,150) 20,483

30-002-65950 Water Purchase Cost 33,178 (12,000) 21,178

30-002-66000 Chemicals 65,000 (8,000) 57,000

30-002-66005 Other Materials 1,500 1,500

30-002-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500

30-002-66200 Permits 20,000 (2,500) 17,500

30-002-66300 Facilities-Other 33,000 (10,500) 22,500

30-002-66304 IS Repairs 0 (400) (400)

30-002-66308 Lines 4,000 4,000

30-002-66312 Other Maintenance 5,000 5,000

30-002-66316 Plant 26,000 22,000 48,000

30-002-66500 Cleaning 1,200 500 1,700

30-002-66503 IS Supplies 0 (3,140) (3,140)

30-002-66506 Other Supplies 5,000 2,500 7,500

30-002-66509 Safety 5,000 (1,000) 4,000

30-002-66512 Sampling 9,100 13,500 22,600

60



Original 

 Budget

Budget

Adjustments

Final

Budget

30-002-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 8,000 (3,000) 5,000

30-002-66700 Utilities 90,000 90,000

30-002-66802 Drying Bed Sludge 20,000 (6,500) 13,500

30-002-66803 Grit 3,000 2,500 5,500

Expense Total: 1,445,540 (215,470) 1,230,070

Department: 002 - Wastewater Surplus (Deficit): (277,216) 211,679 (65,537)

Department: 003 - Industrial Wastewater

Revenue

30-003-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 1,252,035 1,252,035

Revenue Total: 1,252,035 1,252,035

Expense

30-003-60055 Cell Phone 2,730 2,730

30-003-60210 Health Insurance 47,681 47,681

30-003-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,503 2,503

30-003-60380 Payroll Taxes 24,398 24,398

30-003-60385 Pension 35,438 35,438

30-003-60440 Salaries & Wages 283,505 283,505

30-003-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357

30-003-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,825 6,825

30-003-60500 Unemployment Obligations 3,362 3,362

30-003-60505 Uniforms 3,413 3,413

30-003-60545 Workers Compensation 5,845 5,845

30-003-61000 Analyticals 45,000 45,000

30-003-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 7,000 7,000

30-003-62804 Fuel 5,500 1,500 7,000

30-003-62900 Equipment Rental 2,000 2,000

30-003-65040 Capital Replacement 53,850 (53,850) 0

30-003-65110 Consulting 20,000 20,000

30-003-65170 Depreciation Expense 63,000 15,000 78,000

30-003-65250 Insurance 3,544 17,100 20,644

30-003-66000 Chemicals 160,000 160,000

30-003-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500

30-003-66200 Permits 20,000 20,000

30-003-66300 Facilities-Other 26,000 (13,500) 12,500

30-003-66308 Lines 1,000 14,000 15,000

30-003-66312 Other Maintenance 2,000 2,000

30-003-66316 Plant 58,000 58,000

30-003-66500 Cleaning 1,000 1,000

30-003-66506 Other Supplies 1,000 1,000

30-003-66509 Safety 4,500 4,500

30-003-66512 Sampling 2,000 4,500 6,500

30-003-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 8,000 8,000

30-003-66700 Utilities 46,000 13,500 59,500

30-003-66800 Chrome 10,000 10,000

30-003-66804 Phosphate 30,000 (10,000) 20,000

Expense Total: 987,951 (11,750) 976,201

Department: 003 - Industrial Wastewater Surplus (Deficit): 264,084 (11,750) 275,834

61



Original 

 Budget

Budget

Adjustments

Final

Budget

Department: 004 - Overhead

Revenue

30-004-45115 Army Revenue-Facility Charge 2 569,277 (18,270) 551,007

30-004-45120 Army Revenue-Facility Charge 3 815,554 815,554

30-004-45130 Res & Comm Rev-Facility Charge1 119,200 119,200

30-004-80000 Interest Income 14,000 70,600 84,600

30-004-81000 Project Admin Fees 29,600 (29,600) 0

30-004-81100 Infrastructure Services Admin Fee 0 6,000 6,000

Revenue Total: 1,547,631 28,730 1,576,361

Expense

30-004-60210 Health Insurance 33,534 33,534

30-004-60380 Payroll Taxes 29,164 29,164

30-004-60385 Pension 42,358 42,358

30-004-62010 Advertising 2,000 2,000

30-004-62025 Auditing 23,000 23,000

30-004-62035 Building Maintenance 7,000 7,000

30-004-62055 Cell Phone 2,280 2,280

30-004-62080 Computer, Reprod & Maint 74,000 3,600 77,600

30-004-62220 Insurance 1,000 1,000

30-004-62300 Legal & Professional Fees 25,000 (11,100) 13,900

30-004-62305 Licenses & Fees 300 300

30-004-62320 Meetings Expense 3,000 1,000 4,000

30-004-62350 Miscellaneous Fees 1,460 1,460

30-004-62355 Office supplies and expense 6,000 1,000 7,000

30-004-62362 Other Employment Costs 4,810 4,810

30-004-62415 Postage 2,600 2,600

30-004-62440 Salaries & Wages 338,866 338,866

30-004-62475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,000 6,000

30-004-62495 Travel 5,600 (2,000) 3,600

30-004-62500 Unemployment Obligations 2,364 2,364

30-004-62505 Uniforms 1,600 1,600

30-004-62510 Utilities-OH 13,000 3,500 16,500

30-004-62545 Workers Compensation 360 3,000 3,360

30-004-62550 Wright Express Fees 240 240

30-004-64030 Bank Service Charges 0 400 400

30-004-65002 Accounting 0 350 350

30-004-90100 Bond Interest Expense 266,151 1,640 267,791

30-004-90130 IWWTP Bond Interest Expense 179,733 (179,733) 0

30-004-90430 Franchise Fees to TAC 109,035 109,035

30-004-90440 Gain/(Loss) On Disposal of Asset 0 (26,000) (26,000)

30-004-90490 Transfer to Admin Fund 230,000 230,000

Expense Total: 1,410,455 (204,343) 1,206,112

Department: 004 - Overhead Surplus (Deficit): 137,176 233,073 370,249

Department: 005 - Infrastructure Services

Revenue

30-005-45300 Infrastructure Services Revenue 102,679 102,679

30-005-81100 Infrastructure Services Admin Fee 12,321 12,321

62



Original 

 Budget

Budget

Adjustments

Final

Budget

Revenue Total: 115,000 115,000

Expense

30-005-60055 Cell Phone 438 438

30-005-60210 Health Insurance 7,650 7,650

30-005-60360 Other Employment Costs 401 401

30-005-60380 Payroll Taxes 3,363 3,363

30-005-60385 Pension 3,676 3,676

30-005-60440 Salaries & Wages 40,280 40,280

30-005-60475 Training, Travel & Licenses 1,095 1,095

30-005-60500 Unemployment Obligations 539 539

30-005-60505 Uniforms 548 548

30-005-60545 Workers Compensation 938 938

30-005-61000 Analyticals - WW 0 10,500 10,500

30-005-62804 Fuel 7,751 7,751

30-005-66506 Supplies - WW 36,000 (10,500) 25,500

Expense Total: 102,679 102,679

Department: 005 - Infrastructure Services Surplus (Deficit): 12,321 0 12,321

Report Surplus (Deficit): 68,961 682,607 751,568

63



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised FY 2023 

Regional Water System 

Facilities Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64



Original Budget Current

FY 2023 Amendments FY 2023

Minimum Monthly Payments $4,296,050 $0 $4,296,050

Bond Proceeds 0 0 0

Bond Disbursements 0 0 0

Subtotal Revenue (Expenses) 4,296,050 0 4,296,050

Interest Income 1,191,063 970,000 2,161,063

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (538,532) 1,016,897 478,365

Bond Issuance Costs (225,000) (226,895) (451,895)

Interest Expense (1,565,230) 0 (1,565,230)

Wire Fees 0 (2,000) (2,000)

Total Revenue (Expenses) $3,158,351 $1,758,002 $4,916,353

Debt Service for 2024 = $5,018,132

Riverbend Water Resources District

Regional Water System Facilities Fund - Proposed Amended Budget 

FY 2023

65



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. D. 

RWRD RESO 20230927-05 

Proposed 2024 Budgets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66



 
   

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20230927-05 

 

ADOPTING THE FY 2024 ADMINISTRATIVE MEMBER FUND BUDGET, THE FY 2024 

WET UTILITIES FUND BUDGET, AND THE FY 2024 REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM 

FACILITIES FUND BUDGET OF RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT 
 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation district 

created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas Constitution, 

existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special District Local 

Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District desires to fulfill its fiduciary responsibility 

through the adoption of annual budgets for the Administrative Member Fund, the Wet Utilities Fund, 

and the Regional Water System Facilities Fund; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Executive Director/CEO and staff have prepared comprehensive budgets for 

review by the Member Entities and adoption by the Riverbend Water Resources District Board of 

Directors; and 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Riverbend 

Water Resources District hereby adopts the FY 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget, the FY 

2024 Wet Utilities Fund Budget, and the FY 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget of 

Riverbend Water Resources District. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of September 2023 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Van Alexander, President 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sonja Hubbard, Secretary 

 

Attached:  FY 2024 Administrative Member Fund Budget  

FY 2024 Wet Utilities Fund Budget 

FY 2024 Regional Water System Facilities Fund Budget 
 

67



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed FY 2024 

Administrative Member  

Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



Account Number Account Name FY2023 FY2024

Increase /

(Decrease) % Change

Fund: 10 - Admin Fund

Revenue

10-000-41000 Riverbend Fee 192,158 221,158 29,000 15.09

10-000-71000 Transfer from Wet Utilities 230,000 230,000 0 0.00

10-000-72000 Use of Prior Year Equity 182,288 163,801 (18,487) -10.14

10-000-80000 Interest Income 100 100 0 0.00

Total Revenue: 604,546 631,446 10,513 1.74

Expense

10-000-61501 Travel Expenses 18,000 18,000 0 0.00

10-000-62700 Consulting 200,000 200,000 0 0.00

10-000-64010 Advertising 1,200 1,200 0 0.00

10-000-64030 Bank Service Fees 100 100 0 0.00

10-000-64455 Subscriptions 800 800 0 0.00

10-000-65000 Auditing 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

10-000-65064 Cell Phone (40%) 720 748 28 3.89

10-000-65080 Community Relations/PR 8,000 8,000 0 0.00

10-000-65084 Conferences & Seminars 4,700 4,700 0 0.00

10-000-65167 Dues & Memberships 9,083 9,083 0 0.00

10-000-65177 Engineering Misc 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

10-000-65200 Health Insurance (40%) 8,383 8,403 20 0.24

10-000-65300 Legal & Professional Fees 25,600 27,500 1,900 7.42

10-000-65320 Meetings Expense 6,000 6,000 0 0.00

10-000-65334 Military Affairs 11,000 11,000 0 0.00

10-000-65400 Office supplies and expense 3,300 3,300 0 0.00

10-000-65450 Other Employment Costs (40%) 3,140 3,140 0 0.00

10-000-65500 Payroll Taxes (40%) 11,544 12,155 611 5.29

10-000-65520 Pension (40%) 16,766 17,655 889 5.30

10-000-65640 Regional Planning 10,000 10,000 0 0.00

10-000-65660 RWMP Projects 50,000 50,000 0 0.00

10-000-65710 Salaries & Wages (40%) 134,129 141,236 7,107 5.30

10-000-65810 Training, Travel, & Licenses (40%) 2,000 2,000 0 0.00

10-000-65900 Unemployment Obligations (40%) 591 591 0 0.00

10-000-65905 Uniforms (40%) 400 400 0 0.00

10-000-65910 Workers Compensation (40%) 90 48 (42) -46.67

10-000-65930 Web Design & Maintenance 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

10-000-90240 Misc. Special Projects 50,000 50,000 0 0.00

Total Expense: 604,546 615,059 10,513 1.74

Total Fund: 10 - Admin Fund: 0 0 0 0.00

Riverbend Water Resources District

Proposed FY 2024 Budget - Admin Fund

69



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed FY 2024 

Wet Utility 

Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70



FY2023 FY2024
Increase /

(Decrease)
% Change

Department: 001 - Water

Revenue

30-001-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 1,083,145 1,068,299 (14,846) -1.37

30-001-41025 Army Revenue-Water Supply Charg 255,547 256,100 553 0.22

30-001-42020 Res & Comm Rev-Volumetric Charg 38,520 38,520 0 0.00

30-001-42030 Res & Comm Rev-Backflow Calibra 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

Total Revenue: 1,381,212 1,366,919 (14,293) -1.03%

Expense

30-001-60055 Cell Phone 2,400 2,680 280 11.67

30-001-60210 Health Insurance 41,917 42,017 100 0.24

30-001-60250 IS Labor Wages (11,400) 0 11,400 -100.00

30-001-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,200 2,200 0 0.00

30-001-60380 Payroll Taxes 21,099 22,949 1,850 8.77

30-001-60385 Pension 30,645 33,333 2,688 8.77

30-001-60440 Salaries & Wages 245,164 266,661 21,497 8.77

30-001-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357 0 0.00

30-001-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,000 6,000 0 0.00

30-001-60500 Unemployment Obligations 2,956 2,956 0 0.00

30-001-60505 Uniforms 3,000 3,000 0 0.00

30-001-60545 Workers Compensation 5,154 3,607 (1,547) -30.02

30-001-61000 Analyticals 10,000 10,000 0 0.00

30-001-61005 IS Analyticals (125) 0 125 -100.00

30-001-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 10,000 10,000 0 0.00

30-001-62804 Fuel 15,000 15,000 0 0.00

30-001-62806 IS Mileage Reimbursement (1,230) 0 1,230 -100.00

30-001-62900 Equipment Rental 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

30-001-62902 IS Equipment Rental (4,275) 0 4,275 -100.00

30-001-65040 Capital Replacement 0 135,000 135,000 0.00

30-001-65110 Consulting 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

30-001-65170 Depreciation Expense 344,500 344,500 0 0.00

30-001-65250 Insurance 20,070 23,604 3,534 17.61

30-001-65950 Water Purchase Cost 229,879 300,000 70,121 30.50

30-001-66000 Chemicals 16,000 16,000 0 0.00

30-001-66005 Other Materials 500 500 0 0.00

30-001-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500 0 0.00

30-001-66200 Permits 13,000 13,000 0 0.00

30-001-66300 Facilities-Other 13,000 13,000 0 0.00

30-001-66308 Lines 102,500 102,500 0 0.00

30-001-66312 Other Maintenance 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

30-001-66316 Plant 8,500 8,500 0 0.00

30-001-66503 IS Supplies (11,300) 0 11,300 -100.00

30-001-66506 Other Supplies 2,500 2,500 0 0.00

30-001-66509 Safety 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

Riverbend Water Resources District

Proposed FY 2024 Budget - Wet Fund

Account Number Account Name

71



FY2023 FY2024
Increase /

(Decrease)
% ChangeAccount Number Account Name

30-001-66512 Sampling 12,000 12,000 0 0.00

30-001-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 1,500 1,500 0 0.00

30-001-66700 Utilities 48,500 48,500 0 0.00

30-001-66805 Trash 7,000 7,000 0 0.00

Total Expense: 1,222,511 1,484,364 261,853 21.42%

Total Department: 001 - Water: 158,701 (117,445) (276,146) -174.00%

Department: 002 - Wastewater

Revenue

30-002-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 946,313 978,073 31,760 3.36

30-002-42020 Res & Comm Rev-Volumetric Charg 216,720 216,720 0 0.00

30-002-47000 Miscellanous Revenue 1,500 0 (1,500) -100.00

Total Revenue: 1,164,533 1,194,793 30,260 2.60%

Expense

30-002-60055 Cell Phone 2,232 2,311 79 3.54

30-002-60210 Health Insurance 38,983 36,239 (2,744) -7.04

30-002-60250 IS Labor Wages (3,570) 0 3,570 -100.00

30-002-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,046 1,897 (149) -7.28

30-002-60380 Payroll Taxes 20,549 21,209 660 3.21

30-002-60385 Pension 31,054 30,805 (249) -0.80

30-002-60440 Salaries & Wages 237,560 246,436 8,876 3.74

30-002-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357 (0) -0.01

30-002-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 5,580 5,175 (405) -7.26

30-002-60500 Unemployment Obligations 2,749 2,549 (200) -7.28

30-002-60505 Uniforms 2,790 2,588 (202) -7.24

30-002-60545 Workers Compensation 4,779 3,092 (1,687) -35.30

30-002-61000 Analyticals 95,000 95,000 0 0.00

30-002-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 8,000 8,000 0 0.00

30-002-62804 Fuel 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

30-002-62806 IS Mileage Reimbursement (1,000) 0 1,000 -100.00

30-002-62900 Equipment Rental 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

30-002-62902 IS Equipment Rental (1,760) 0 1,760 -100.00

30-002-65040 Capital Replacement 0 135,000 135,000 0.00

30-002-65110 Consulting 6,800 20,000 13,200 194.12

30-002-65170 Depreciation Expense 422,000 422,000 0 0.00

30-002-65250 Insurance 20,483 23,880 3,397 16.58

30-002-65950 Water Purchase Cost 21,178 22,000 822 3.88

30-002-66000 Chemicals 57,000 72,500 15,500 27.19

30-002-66005 Other Materials 1,500 1,500 0 0.00

30-002-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500 0 0.00

30-002-66200 Permits 17,500 17,500 0 0.00

30-002-66300 Facilities-Other 22,500 22,500 0 0.00

30-002-66304 IS Repairs (400) 0 400 -100.00

30-002-66308 Lines 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

30-002-66312 Other Maintenance 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

30-002-66316 Plant 48,000 32,500 (15,500) -32.29

30-002-66500 Cleaning 1,700 1,700 0 0.00

72



FY2023 FY2024
Increase /

(Decrease)
% ChangeAccount Number Account Name

30-002-66503 IS Supplies (3,140) 0 3,140 -100.00

30-002-66506 Other Supplies 7,500 7,500 0 0.00

30-002-66509 Safety 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

30-002-66512 Sampling 22,600 22,600 0 0.00

30-002-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 5,000 5,000 0 0.00

30-002-66700 Utilities 90,000 90,000 0 0.00

30-002-66802 Drying Bed Sludge 13,500 13,500 0 0.00

30-002-66803 Grit 5,500 5,500 0 0.00

Total Expense: 1,230,070 1,396,338 166,268 13.52%

Total Department: 002 - Wastewater: (65,537) (201,545) (136,008) 207.53%

Department: 003 - Industrial Wastewater

Revenue

30-003-41020 Army Revenue-Volumetric Charge 1,252,035 1,254,775 2,740 0.22

Total Revenue: 1,252,035 1,254,775 2,740 0.22

Expense

30-003-60055 Cell Phone 2,730 3,048 318 11.65

30-003-60210 Health Insurance 47,681 47,794 113 0.24

30-003-60360 Other Employment Costs 2,503 2,503 0 0.00

30-003-60380 Payroll Taxes 24,398 26,229 1,831 7.50

30-003-60385 Pension 35,438 38,096 2,658 7.50

30-003-60440 Salaries & Wages 283,505 304,769 21,264 7.50

30-003-60465 Temporary Labor 2,357 2,357 0 0.00

30-003-60475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,825 6,825 0 0.00

30-003-60500 Unemployment Obligations 3,362 3,362 0 0.00

30-003-60505 Uniforms 3,413 3,412 (1) -0.03

30-003-60545 Workers Compensation 5,845 4,077 (1,768) -30.25

30-003-61000 Analyticals 45,000 45,000 0 0.00

30-003-62801 Equipment Maint & Repairs 7,000 7,000 0 0.00

30-003-62804 Fuel 7,000 7,000 0 0.00

30-003-62900 Equipment Rental 2,000 2,000 0 0.00

30-003-65040 Capital Replacement 0 0 0 0.00

30-003-65110 Consulting 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

30-003-65170 Depreciation Expense 78,000 78,000 0 0.00

30-003-65250 Insurance 20,644 22,755 2,111 10.23

30-003-66000 Chemicals 160,000 160,000 0 0.00

30-003-66100 Mileage for Call Outs 500 500 0 0.00

30-003-66200 Permits 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

30-003-66300 Facilities-Other 12,500 12,500 0 0.00

30-003-66308 Lines 15,000 15,000 0 0.00

30-003-66312 Other Maintenance 2,000 2,000 0 0.00

30-003-66316 Plant 58,000 58,000 0 0.00

30-003-66500 Cleaning 1,000 1,000 0 0.00

30-003-66506 Other Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0.00

30-003-66509 Safety 4,500 4,500 0 0.00

30-003-66512 Sampling 6,500 6,500 0 0.00

73



FY2023 FY2024
Increase /

(Decrease)
% ChangeAccount Number Account Name

30-003-66515 Small Tools & Equipment 8,000 8,000 0 0.00

30-003-66700 Utilities 59,500 59,500 0 0.00

30-003-66800 Chrome 10,000 10,000 0 0.00

30-003-66804 Phosphate 20,000 20,000 0 0.00

Total Expense: 976,201 1,002,727 26,526 2.72%

Total Department: 003 - Industrial Wastewater: 275,834 252,048 (23,786) -8.62%

Department: 004 - Overhead

Revenue

30-004-45115 Army Revenue-Facility Charge 2 551,007 569,277 18,270 3.32

30-004-45120 Army Revenue-Facility Charge 3 815,554 815,554 0 0.00

30-004-45130 Res & Comm Rev-Facility Charge1 119,200 119,200 0 0.00

30-004-80000 Interest Income 84,600 84,600 0 0.00

30-004-81100 Infrastructure Services Admin Fee 6,000 6,000 0 0.00

Total Revenue: 1,576,361 1,594,631 18,270 1.16%

Expense

30-004-60210 Health Insurance 33,534 33,613 79 0.24

30-004-60380 Payroll Taxes 29,164 31,003 1,839 6.31

30-004-60385 Pension 42,358 45,031 2,673 6.31

30-004-62010 Advertising 2,000 2,000 0 0.00

30-004-62025 Auditing 23,000 23,000 0 0.00

30-004-62035 Building Maintenance 7,000 7,000 0 0.00

30-004-62055 Cell Phone 2,280 2,462 182 7.98

30-004-62080 Computer, Reprod & Maint 77,600 77,600 0 0.00

30-004-62220 Insurance 1,000 1,000 0 0.00

30-004-62300 Legal & Professional Fees 13,900 21,400 7,500 53.96

30-004-62305 Licenses & Fees 300 300 0 0.00

30-004-62320 Meetings Expense 4,000 4,000 0 0.00

30-004-62350 Miscellaneous Fees 1,460 1,460 0 0.00

30-004-62355 Office supplies and expense 7,000 7,000 0 0.00

30-004-62362 Other Employment Costs 4,810 4,810 0 0.00

30-004-62415 Postage 2,600 2,600 0 0.00

30-004-62440 Salaries & Wages 338,866 360,244 21,378 6.31

30-004-62475 Training, Travel, & Licenses 6,000 6,000 0 0.00

30-004-62495 Travel 3,600 3,600 0 0.00

30-004-62500 Unemployment Obligations 2,364 2,365 1 0.04

30-004-62505 Uniforms 1,600 1,600 0 0.00

30-004-62510 Utilities-OH 16,500 13,000 (3,500) -21.21

30-004-62545 Workers Compensation 3,360 190 (3,170) -94.35

30-004-62550 Wright Express Fees 240 240 0 0.00

30-004-64030 Bank Service Charges 400 400 0 0.00

30-004-65002 Accounting 350 350 0 0.00

30-004-90100 Bond Interest Expense 267,791 254,786 (13,005) -4.86

30-004-90430 Franchise Fees to TAC 109,035 106,717 (2,318) -2.13

30-004-90440 Gain/(Loss) On Disposal of Asset (26,000) 0 26,000 -100.00

30-004-90490 Transfer to Admin Fund 230,000 230,000 0 0.00

Total Expense: 1,206,112 1,243,771 37,659 3.12%

74



FY2023 FY2024
Increase /

(Decrease)
% ChangeAccount Number Account Name

Total Department: 004 - Overhead: 370,249 350,860 (19,389) -5.24%

Department: 005 - Infrastructure Services

Revenue

30-005-45300 Infrastructure Services Revenue 102,679 123,619 20,940 20.39

30-005-81100 Infrastructure Services Admin Fee 12,321 12,321 0 0.00

Total Revenue: 115,000 135,940 20,940 18.21%

Expense

30-005-60055 Cell Phone 438 438 0 0.00

30-005-60210 Health Insurance 7,650 7,650 0 0.00

30-005-60360 Other Employment Costs 401 401 0 0.00

30-005-60380 Payroll Taxes 3,363 3,363 0 0.00

30-005-60385 Pension 3,676 3,676 0 0.00

30-005-60440 Salaries & Wages 40,280 61,220 20,940 51.99

30-005-60475 Training, Travel & Licenses 1,095 1,095 0 0.00

30-005-60500 Unemployment Obligations 539 539 0 0.00

30-005-60505 Uniforms 548 548 0 0.00

30-005-60545 Workers Compensation 938 938 0 0.00

30-005-61000 Analyticals - WW 10,500 10,500 0 0.00

30-005-62804 Fuel 7,751 7,751 0 0.00

30-005-66506 Supplies - WW 25,500 25,500 0 0.00

Total Expense: 102,679 123,619 20,940 20.39%

Total Department: 005 - Infrastructure Services: 12,321 12,321 0 0.00

Report Total: 751,568 296,239 (455,329) -60.58%

75



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed FY 2024 

Regional Water System 

Facilities Fund Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

76



Budget Budget Proposed

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

Minimum Monthly Payments $4,296,050 $4,296,050 $8,617,448

Bond Proceeds 103,891,205 0 0

Bond Disbursements (103,891,205) 0 0

Subtotal Revenue (Expenses) 4,296,050 4,296,050 8,617,448

Interest Income 85,000 2,161,063 1,385,180

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 0 478,365 0

Bond Issuance Costs (2,380,000) (451,895) (1,492,000)

Interest Expense (743,455) (1,565,230) (2,104,132)

Wire Fees 0 (2,000) (2,000)

Total Revenue (Expenses) $1,257,595 $4,916,353 $6,404,496

Debt Service for 2024 = $5,018,132

Riverbend Water Resources District

Regional Water System Facilities Fund - Proposed Budget 

FY 2024

77


